
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 9:28 AM
To: Boyan Gerasimov
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Canada post idea

We've been making the pitch for the last week. It's been a pretty slow process. Leslie is aware of the request
and working with the Deputy Minister to try and get supplies to Canada Post ASAP.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 9:26 AM, Boyan Gerasimov wrote:

They can make the decision but if we think that Canada post is critical (and they need it) we can
make a pitch, no?

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 9:25 AM Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca> wrote:

Adding Kelly. My understanding is PHAC is deciding where supplies are distributed.

CMB

From: Boyan Gerasimov [mailto " ]
Sent: March 24, 2020 9:22 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; McKenna2, Neil
(SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>
Subject: Canada post idea

PHAC has received a bunch of donations of PPE (e.g. Alibaba which I think was accepted).
Can we fast track supplies to Canada Post?

Boyan Gerasimov
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Boyan Gerasimov
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